
Subject: FOIA Request

From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Date: 10/3/23, 15:05

To: Melissa Bradford <MBradford@dps61.org>

School Policy 4:150, in the section "Standards for Facility Construction and Building Programs",

Item #5 states "Develop and implement a communication plan that ..."

I request the following:

1. The above referenced communication plan regarding the construction of a new Dennis School

Building, with regard to past discussions that involved Lincoln Park.

2. The above referenced communication plan regarding the construction of a new Dennis School

Building, with regard to the recent closures and the more recent discussions.

3. The above referenced communication plan regarding the Dennis Modular units at Garfield

Learning Academy

4. The above referenced communication plan regarding the new American Dreamer Stem Academy

Additionally, the same policy states "the Board will authorize a comprehensive study to determine

the need for facility construction and expansion"

Regarding the above:

5. Any documents/records authorizing a comprehensive study related to the construction of a new

Dennis Lab Building, with regard to past efforts that involved discussion of Lincoln Park.

6. Any documents/records authorizing a comprehensive study related to the construction of a new

Dennis Lab Building, with regard to current closures/issues.

7. Any documents/records authorizing a comprehensive study related to the expansion of Garfield

Learning Academy for the Dennis students (related to the modulars)

-- 

Reed Sutman

DecaturVote.com

217-413-9202
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